MINUTES

February 10, 2023 Western Nevada College

Healthy Campus and Environment Committee 10:00am - 11:30m

MINUTES

1.	Call to Order 10:15AM	
2.	Roll Call - <u>Present</u> : Matthew Shafer, Ed Millim, Martin Schmidt, El Yenkole, Azucena Ledezma Rubio, Stefanie Bischoff, Nigel Harrisch Heather Rikalo <u>Absent</u> : Gisela Munoz, Jeff Erickson, Hilda Villafan	on, Erica Gallegos,
3.	Approval of Minutes (January 13, 2022)	Action Nigel motion, Erica second
4.	Chair update a. Recorder Volunteer b. Events from January c. Email on February - Heart Health Month - Wear Red Day d. Email on WNC Distance Challenge	Discussion/Action
5.	before our next meeting on March 7. The group discussed awards for the top 3, possibly in different categories; most mileage, consistency, diversity. Nigel is going to see if we can group them in some way through the app. The prize suggestions were RTIC or hydroflax with an engraving. Heather will look into it, Nigel will see if Reno Running will offer something to us, and Erica is going to check in with So Juicy for a gift card \$20-25. February Events - Heather said that the student center is hosting a blood drive on February 28, 10am-2:30pm and will be located between Dini and CDC. HCEC will help promote the event to the college. Brenda will send out a communication. Vitalant is offering \$10 Amazon cards.	Discussion/Action
	March Events - Committee discussed Wednesday, March 1 is World Music Therapy Day and possibly putting something together in Student Life. Having a variety of musicians come	

	and play, scheduled in time slots throughout the day. Heather said that she'll check in with the musical quartet that was there last week, and see if they will come again. Heather said that a student has contacts with a band that may be willing to come. Brenda said she'll reach out to Stephanie Arrigotti and see if she has anyone that would like to do it.	
6.	HCEC webpage update -Talk about the new Wildcat Wellness Page - New grant through counseling office. Should we invite Lauren to our next meeting to discuss the program and should we consider inviting to be part of our committee? Group agreed to invite Lauren to our next meeting. We discussed adding a link to the wellness page from our webpage and vice versa to connect them. Brenda will invite Lauren to the next meeting.	Discussion/Action
7.	Projects & Planning Money received for NV Quit & Vaccinate \$200 For Jeff's trailhead project, Nigel let the committee know that his students could make the trailhead sign.	Discussion/Action
8.	Nevada Green Initiative Updates a. Erica - is waiting on a few things and to meet with Jeff and Deb on certification. There will be a 2nd Brewery Summit in April to support their mission and WNC is a partner. There is an upcoming Golden Pinecone Awards. More info will be shared with the college.	Discussion/Action
9.	New Business None	Discussion/ Action
10	. Public Comment None	Discussion
11	. Next Meeting Date	March 10, 2023
12	. Adjournment TIME 10:49 PM	Action